Dear Emory (and others), | 1/22/81

I've finally gotten film copies of what the FBI elaims is "all® the JFK spectro
plates. I don't believe them. In asddition, as youwill seo, mmmmxiw slmost none are
properly identified, as with Q nuubers. However, I'm sending you zercxzes so that you
can compars them with the copies you got long agu.

I do not recall any tosting dome 3/24 or 4/13 or 12/4 or 3/20 or 12/6, as
these indicate. If you (or others) gan think of what was tesbed, besides thé JBC
clothing, I'd likeftc kuow.

These are xeroxed two to a page because they were printed on film that way,
in some cases with the scobch tape visibls. (iike the ons on %op, where it ic visible
in the zeroxing.)

We filed a Motion to Compel on these, they provided them and nov are claiming
mootness again. |

Beat wishes,



